BARYSDALL Q1L COMPANY

PETROLETCM BUILDING

C. D. MILLER )
GENERAL SUPERINTENDENT mngﬂmo

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT

=]

Kovember 16, 1935

New liexico Oil Conservation Commission,
Box 522,
Carlsbad, New ilexico.

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of your letter under date
of Lovember 7, 1935 granting us temporary autnority
to proceed with the drilling of Well Ko. 2, alasks
Cooper lease, wonument Field, Lea County, New iLiexicoO.

Pursuant to your request we sre inclosing
nerewith Fform C-101, in guadruplicate, covering our
application to drill the above well. 7ou will note
orn. the inclosed application thut we have chanzed our
proposed casing plan %o meet with your minimum Sur=-
fsce pipe requirements.

frusting that this applic&tion meets with
your approval, I remain,

Very truly yours,
3BH-b o

Inc.
cag - C. . McKeen



